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DRIP Committee

From: Melody A. Andrion <Melody.Andrion@co.maui.hi.us>

Sent: Friday, December 19, 2025 4:13 PM

To: DRIP Committee

Cc: Jarret P. Pascual; Carla M. Nakata; michael.hopper@co.maui.hi.us

Subject: DRIP-20 Bill 161 CD1 (2025) Interim Restrictions on New Private Swimming Pools in 

WMCPA

Attachments: DRIP-20 2025-12-19 RAFL Closing Bill 161 CD1 Private Swimming Pools WMCPA.pdf

Importance: High

See attached closing of RFLS received on 12/19/25 e-signed by Michael Hopper regarding the subject matter (A Bill For An 

Ordinance Imposing Interim Restrictions on New Private Swimming Pools in the West Maui Community Plan Area) Bill No. 

161, CD1 (2025).  Please confirm receipt of this e-mail. Thanks! 

*For posting on the January 9, 2026, Council meeting agenda.* 

NOTICE: The information in this transmittal (including attachments, if any) is privileged and confidential and is intended only for the 

recipient(s) listed above. Any review, use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this transmittal is prohibited except by or on behalf of, 

the intended recipient. If you have received this transmittal in error, please notify me immediately by reply email and destroy all copies 

of the transmittal. Thank you.


